
Item Name UOM Qty
Cylinder body 

warranty
Powder Warranty 

Period
Unit Price

4 kg ABC store pressure type Fire Extinguisher ( MAP 90 % ) NOS 1 10 years 3 years ₹ 1,840

6 kg K type Fire Extinguisher with stand. NOS 1 10 years 3 years ₹ 8,800
Fire Blanket (2X1) mtr. NOS 1 - - ₹ 580
4.5 kg Co2 type Fire Extinguisher NOS 1 10 years 3 years ₹ 4,635
ABC FE Floor Stand for 4 kg (MS) NOS 1 10 years 3 years ₹ 290
CO2 FE Floor Stand for 4.5 kg (MS) NOS 1 10 years 5 years ₹ 340
6 kg Clean Agent store pressure type Fire Extinguisher- SS with 
stand

NOS 1 ₹ 18,550

ABC clean agent Modular type fire extinguisher of 5 kg capacity 
for server room with installation.

Nos. 1 10 years 3 years ₹ 16,500

 Other Terms & Condition
 GST : Extra at Actuals
 Above pricing is only material price.
 Price : Ex-Godown
 Freight :Extra at Actuals
 Payment : 100% advance before dispatch
 Validity : 5 days from the date of this offer.
 All Fitting Material Will Be Extra

For JAGIT INDIA PVT. LTD.
Ankita - Mob. 9271100106
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Abdul Rehman

From: Ritesh Mangle Jagit <bm.mumbai@jagit.in>
Sent: 18 January 2024 14:44
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; siddharth
Subject: Re: FW: Fire Fighting Equipment requirement for New Kapco office
Attachments: 240116-03-AP-BOQ-TRAVEL FOOD AND SERVICES.xlsx

Dear Sir,  
 
Revised quotation attached  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ritesh Mangle 
Branch Manager 
+91 92711 00104 
bm.mumbai@jagit.in 
 
Mumbai Office  
B18, Punit Industrial Estate, Turbhe,  Navi Mumbai - 400705 
Corporate Office  
46/1A/2, Sonawane Industrial Estate, Pune – Satara Road, Pune - 411009 

 
 

 

 
---- On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 17:24:26 +0530 Ritesh Mangle Jagit <bm.mumbai@jagit.in> wrote --- 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Quotation attached  
 
Please let me know if anything else is required  
 
Thank you  
 
 
 
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

 
 

 

 
---- On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 13:59:32 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
 
 
Hi, 



2

  
Request you to kindly share the quote for the attached equipment list by today EOD. 
  
The requirement is for our new office in Mumbai. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


